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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Wednesday, May 11, 2011 4.58 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: RE: Docket Title Changes for 110012-Tl and 110088-TI

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will change the docket titles as indicated below for
Dockets 110012-T! and 110088-T 1.

Thanks.

Marguerite B, HcWean
Comnigsion Beputy Clerk I I
Florida Public Serbice Conmmizsion
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumar ©ak Boulevard
Callahagsee, Florida 32399-0830
850-413-6824

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 3:29 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: Docket Title Changes for 110012-TI and 110088-TI
Marguerite,

Using this email, please change the following docket titles.
FROM:

110012-TI; Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ423 by SNIP LINK, LLC, effective
December 31, 2010.

TO:

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ423, issued to SNIP LINK, LLC,
for apparent first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, FAC,,
Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

FROM:

110088-T1; Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ973 by McBlue Telecom, Inc.,
effective December 31, 2010.

TO:

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ973, issued to McBlue Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Brastel,
for apparent first-time violation of Secfion 364.336, F. 8., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,

Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. SOCUME AT NUMEBER -DATT
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Additional information will be filed in the docket files for these companies.
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If you have any questions, please call me.

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line
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